From:

To: One Earth Solar
Subject: ONER-AFP0023 -
Date: 03 December 2025 23:15:43

Attachments: community gquestionnaires analysis one earth solar farm.pdf

Dear sir/madam,
please find attached a response as requested by the ExA, regarding studies that we do not

believe have been submitted by the applicant (One Earth Solar Farm), along with the
health studies, we believed that this important submission (over 400 original
questionnaires were submitted via parcel post) would be responded to and included in the
examination process by One Earth Solar Farm.

We do not believe this has been done, so are submitting this now for your consideration.

Kind regards,



Dear sirs,

In November 2023, following the first round of consultations, our volunteers hand-delivered
guestionnaires to households across the affected villages, ensuring everyone had the
opportunity to share their views on the One Earth Solar Farm proposal. The responses were
carefully gathered, scanned and compiled, and all the original questionnaires were sent in good
faith, to the applicant before the examination process began. At the time, considering the
feedback we were receiving from One Earth Solar Farm, we were confident that they would
consider and respond and also include this documentation as an important part of the full
planning process, including the examination stage.

From: David White / Say No To One Earth Solar Farm Action Group

[Letter sent with the more than 400 completed original questionnaires on
or around the 6th Nov 2023] — Further forms from a new questionnaire
were also sent in 2024 after the 2" consultations.

To One Earth Solar Farm
Free Post SEC, Newgate UK Local,
To Whom it may concern,

As residents of the affected communities of North and South Clifton, Fledborough, Ragnall etc, we
decided to perform our own survey in response to the proposed plans for the One Earth Solar Farm.

Please find enclosed with this letter, the results of our survey in the form of response forms, including
individual comments. Please accept these individual forms and the comments and data etc as the
official response and comments submissions from our communities.

The number of forms should represent over 90% of the community householders involved (we are still
verifying numbers). The overwhelming view of our communities is to object outright to your plans.

We would be grateful if you could please confirm you have received these forms by emailing me (David
White) at tcsgold@aol.com

Yours sincerely,

David White
Action Group Lead (on behalf of affected communities)
North Clifton, NG23 7AT

tcsgold@aol.com

Mbl 07768 807615



mailto:tcsgold@aol.com

mailto:tcsgold@aol.com



Receipt from One Earth Solar Farm

Reply From One Earth 15" Nov 2023

On Wednesday, 15 November 2023 at 10:53:04 GMT, info@oneearthsolarfarm.co.uk
<info@oneearthsolarfarm.co.uk> wrote:

Dear David,

Thank you for your letter and accompanying responses - this is to confirm receipt.

Best regards,

Douglas
For and on behalf of One Earth Solar Farm





Notes: More than 400 forms were sent in, some of these forms were not included in this analysis. Further forms

from a 2™ questionnaire were sent in following the 2" consultations, with similar percentages of objections.

Summary of Questionnaires Responses

1. Total number of responses by village

Number of
Village responses
Darlton 1
Dunham on Trent 16
Fledbrough 24
North Clifton 96
Not stated 10
Ragnall 26
South Clifton 187
Spalford 19
Thorney 3
Whimpton Moor 4
Grand Total 386
2. Number of Forms Signed
Forms Number of
Signed signatures
Not signed 18
No page 4
Signed 364
Grand
Total 386

3. Responses on if the villager agreed with the initial Statement on the form, regarding
the initial stages and the consultation that took place and it feeling like a tick box exercise

Number of
Response Responses
Left blank 7
Page
missing 4
NO 11
YES 364
Grand Total 386

as limited answers to questions and
information not known by the One Earth team.





Responses onif the vilager agreed with the initial Statementon the form

Left blank - 205 Pagemissing-1%
NO - 3%

4. Responses to Statement 1: | wish to object to the “One Earth Solar Farm” development
because we should build more solar panels on roofs of factory buildings, brownfield sites
and new homes before industrialising our great British Countryside.

Number of
Response responses
No page 1
NO 7
YES 378
Grand
Total 386
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10. Responses to Statement 7: | wish to object to the “One Earth Solar Farm” development
because of the risk of severe fires and the possible release of toxic chemicals.

Number of

Response responses
NO 14
YES 372

Grand
Total 386
Responses to Statement 7
NO - 4%

11. Additional Comments given
160 villagers gave additional comments within the comments section of the forms. Of these
160 comments, no comments were in support of the scheme.

Themes of the comments are as follows:

Farmland should be for farming.

Poor consultation with limited information given and the One Earth Team unable to answer
many of the questions raised with them.

Use rooftops for solar.

Impact on wellbeing, wildlife, house prices, visual amenity.

Poor information given by One Earth Solar during the consultation.

Risk of fires from the BESS.

Impact on flooding in the area.

Use of cheap panels from China using slave labour.

Impact on those people who are associated with this land being farmed.






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

From: B / Say No To One Earth Solar Farm Action Group

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

We would be grateful if you could please confirm you have received these forms by emailing me |Jjili}

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

Dear [,

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




o
c
o
! : ._
o 2 |
\ S ¢ /
t o £ .
o B ® %
£ 3 T ) £
8/ 2 5 o @
5 o 8 a |
%) Om i
18] L =
> hp
% § =
= n
e 58
NOX |o o| ©
..JU bm158%
c B g o ™
E g5 |22
9 =
& 2
»n 8
S ©
g 2 ol & S
7] c ]
29 | §EolgEE
S s ol HZIS|- o
[« 0nl o G_I
w Q | =
& 3 @
©
. 9
un
















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
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